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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE ACADEMY

MaY 17 201

Lieutenant Colonel Gary D. Denney
Director, Communications and Information
2304 Cadet Drive, Suite 3700

USAF Academy CO 80840-5001

JONES DAY

Attn: Michael R. McLively

555 California Street 26th Floor
San Francisco CA 94104-1500

Dear Mr. McLively

This is an interim reply response to your Freedom of Information Act request dated
29 August 2011 in which you requested a copy of numerous documents relating to Mr Weinstein
and the Military Religious Foundation (MRFF). Attached are 1000 pages of information which is
the first interim reply.

This information was reviewed under The Privacy Act of 1974 (as supplemented by Air
Force Instruction 33-332, Privacy Act Program) and the Freedom of Information Act, United States
Code, Title 5 (as supplemented by DoDR 5400.7-R, DoD Freedom of Information Act Program).
We have redacted certain portions of the information as it falls under the attorney-client privilege
and because it is personal in nature and would clearly violate the individuals’ privacy. The authority
for this exemption is United States Code, Title 5, Section 552(b)(5) and (b)(6) of the Freedom of
Information Act.

You may appeal this decision by writing to the Secretary of the Air Force within 60 days of
the date of this letter. Include in your appeal your reasons for reconsideration and attach a copy of
this letter. Address your letter as follows:

Office of the Secretary of the Air Force
Thru: USAFA/A6 (FOIA)

5136 Community Center Drive
USAF Academy CO 80840-4200

Sincerely

Yooy Po—ey/

GARY D. DENNEY, Lieutenant Colonel, USAF

Attachment:
Request Information (1000 pages)
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